MEMORANDUM

To: All Interested Bidders

Date: May 18, 2015
IFB#15-1531-0V

Subject: North County Resurfacing Project
(CDBG, Project No.9012211)
ADDENDUM #1

Bidders are hereby notified that this Addendum shall be acknowledged on page 00300-1 of the
Bid Form and made a part of the above named bidding and contract documents. Bids
submitted without Acknowledgement of the Addendum will be considered incomplete.

The following items are issued to add to, modify, and clarify the bid and contract documents. These
items shall have the same force and effect as the original bidding document, and cost involved shall be
included in the bid prices. Bids to be submitted on the specified bid date, shall conform to the additions
and revisions listed herein.

o lme

Thls deadlme has been established

to maintain fair treatment for all potential bidders, whlle ma1nta1n1ng the expedited nature of the
Economic Stimulus that the contracting of this work may achieve.

Bidders Note 1;
The Engineer’s Estimate for this project dated April, 2015 is $243,374.00.

Bi I

As stated in Article C.03, Registration CareerSource SunCoast Workforce, page C-2 of the Invitation for Bid, all
Prime Contractors and Subcontractors identified in the bid submittal must register with CareerSource Suncoast
Workforce, Attached to this Addendum No. 1 are instructions for registering with CareerSource Suncoast.

(1 total pdf page).

Bidder:

Contractors questions received during the Information Conference which was held on May 7, 2015 and
questions received from Contractors through May 14, 2015.

Question 1: What are the widths of the Roads?

Response 1: Group #1 Church Street - 16 feet wide

Group #2 15t St E - 19 feet wide
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Group #3 33rdStE - 15 feet wide
Group #4 35th Ave E - 15 feet wide
38th St E - 16 feet wide
39t StE - 16 feet wide
Group #5 24t Ave - 19 feet wide
Group #6 37hStE - 19 feet wide

Group #7 215t St Ct E from 36t Ave E to 24th Ave E - 18 feet wide
215t St CtE from 24th Ave E to 215t StE - 20 feet wide
21stSt E from 21t St Ct E to 16th Ave E - 20 feet wide

Question 2: What are the limits (size) of the radius on these roads?

Response 2: There is no exact radius dimension and the limits of the radius can be identified clearly.

Question 3: Are the roads going to be primed and sanded by the County?

Response 3: The roads will be finished graded but not primed and sanded. The existing
material is recycled millings and the double chip seal and fog seal is finished surface.

If you have submitted a bid prior to receiving this addendum, you may request in writing that your
original sealed bid be returned to your firm. All sealed bids received will be opened on the date stated.

Bids will be received at the Manatee County Purchasing Division, 1112 Manatee Avenue West, Suite 803,

Bradenton, FL 34205 May 28, 2015 at 3:30 PM.

Sincerely yours,

’

Melissa M."Wendel, CPPO, Purchasing Official
Manatee County Purchasing Division

Ov (1 total pdf attached)



ADDENDUM #1 - IFB #15-1531-0V
How to Register in Employ Florida Marketplace (EFM)
North County 1§;urfacing Project

CDBG Project ' Career ource
’ SUNCOAST

Member: Empicy Florida

Registering:
1. Depending upon where you are accessing our site from, do one of the following:
A. Enter www.employflorida.com into the address bar of your Internet browser.
B. In our resource room, click on “Employ Florida Marketplace” on our home page under Job Search Websites.
2. Click on “Not registered? Learn how and why”

Under Option 2 — Create a User Account, click on “Employer”

4. You will be asked to enter a Username and Password. Your Password must be at least 8 characters long and no
more than 16 characters long. It must contain at least one letter and one number. One letter must be capitalized.
Must have one character. No spaces are allowed.

5. Please write down and save your Username and Password. You will need them whenever you access EFM.

All questions with a red asterisk (*), and those with arrows, are mandatory, and must be answered. Please read the

blue captions to the right of the area you need to fill in for instructions. If the instructions are not followed, entries

will not be saved.

w

6. Complete all information pertaining to your company. Once registration is complete you will be fully registered
in Employflorida.com.

if You Need To Retrieve Your Password
1. On the EmployFlorida homepage, on the right side under the login, click on “Forgot User Name and/or Password?”
2. Click on “Retrieve both” and fill out all requested information.

An equaf opportunity program. Auxiliary oids and services are available upon request by individuals with disabilities vid the Florida Relay System at 711.
Formiét 900-30 File Location: Central/forms/How to Register in EFM.docx Revision Date: 11/1/2010

CONTACT: Rachel Infanti at 941-358-4080, Ext. 3116
email: rinfanti@careersourcessc.com

OR Michael Smait at 941-358-4080, Ext. 3109
email: msmart@careersourcesc.com



